The Law Office of
Dan 1. Aipeﬁ
2120 N. 21stRd. )
’ Arlmgton VA 22201

DJA@COMMLAWTV
(703) 243-8690 : : (703) 243-8692 (FAX)
Apr'il 18, 2019 . .
Accepted / Filed
- Ms. Marlene Dortch - . :
Secretary - : APR 192019
Federal Communications Commission o ‘
445 12t St., SW CAEe : Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 SR Ofce of the Secretary

Re:  Station KTHE(FM)
File No. BMPH-20181010AAJ
Facility No. 198631
Llano, TX
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Township Media, LLC, permittee of the above-referenced station, by its attorney, hereby
submits its status report with respect to Tolhng granted on October 23, 2018, with respect to the

above-referenced station.

All flooding condition have been resolved and area conditions have stabilized in a manner to
permit safe construction. - »

Pursuant to the Commission’s letter, the new construction deadline date should be
established as June 20, 2019 (63 days from April 18, 2019).

If there are any questions, pléase contact this office.

tisel for Township Media, LLC

Cc: Victoria McCauley <Victoria. McCauley@fcc.gov>



